Monica G. Santos
Purchasing Agent

City of Racine

Purchasing Department
730 Washington Ave Room 105 Office: (262) 636-9143
Racine, Wisconsin 53403 Fax: (262)636-9100

www.cityofracine.org/purchasing City of Racine, Wisconsin Monica.Santos@cityofracine.org

To: Notice to all Vendors

From: Monica G. Santos, Purchasing Agent
Solicitation: Official Notice #16-2020
Addendum Issued: December 8, 2020

RFP Response Due Date: | December 14, 2020 by 10am

The purpose of this Addendum is to clarify questions received from Proposers. All
requirements of the proposal documents remain unchanged except as cited herein.
Information contained in this Addendum will be included in any subsequent contractual
agreement between the City and the successful bidder (s).

QUESTION 1: y
What side of the building are we allowed to work on? Street side, alley side, or parking lot
side?

Answer:

South side if alley is blocked off. West side if permission is obtained from that property
owner. North side if city agrees to close the parking lane and two lanes of traffic next to the
building.

QUESTION 2:

Does the concrete between the two buildings have to be removed?

Answer:

No, the concrete remains in place.

QUESTION 3:

What is going to happen to all the contents inside the building?

Answer: If the contents are not removed by the time the winning bid is awarded then the
contents will belong to the contractor who won the bid.

Acknowledgment of Addendum

(To be returned with your response)

I ga oA AZN L A~ , as an authorized representative of

have received this Addendum and fully

Signed: __¢ Date: __ 1 R /f 2 /2’0 2AY)

—
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Monica G. Santos
Purchasing Agent
Office: (262) 636-9143
Fax: (262) 636-9100

City of Racine

Purchasing Department

730 Washington Ave Room 105
Racine, Wisconsin 53403

www.cityofracine.org/purchasing City of Racine, Wisconsin Monica.Santos@cityofracine.org
To: Notice to all Vendors
From: Monica G. Santos, Purchasing Agent
Solicitation: Official Notice #16-2020
Addendum Issued: December 10, 2020
RFP Response Due Date: | December 14, 2020 by 10am

The purpose of this Addendum is to clarify questions received from Proposers. All
requirements of the proposal documents remain unchanged except as cited herein.
Information contained in this Addendum will be included in any subsequent contractual
agreement between the City and the successful bidder (s).

QUESTION 1: '
Can you Provide us demolition plans for this project? (It will help us to understand project limits,
our access to the building, and project requirements )

Answer:
There are no plans for this structure.

QUESTION 2:
Can we remove the foundation walls 2 ft below grade instead of complete removal? (If we
remove foundations complete we may compromise any foundations of adjacent properties)

Answer:
The foundation walls can be left in place and taken down two (2 feet) below grade. Basement
floor should be broken up for drainage.

QUESTION 3:
Do we have access to the adjacent properties during the demolition process?

Answer:
No access to any other buildings around this structure.

QUESTION 4:
When are you planning to start this job? (15 days duration to finish this project is a very
aggressive Schedule, Can City provide more detail regarding the project schedule and
requirements?)

Answer:
This job will start sometime at the start of January. Maybe even mid-January. We are waiting
for the Wisconsin Historical Society to give the go ahead.
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QUESTION 5:
What does it mean By filling the sidewalk vault with an engineering method? (What kind of fill do
we need to use here)+

Answer:
Approved engineering methods are outlined in the addendum from the Commissioner of Public

Works.

QUESTION é6:
Can you please provide us as-built drawings of this project if you have any?

Answer:
There are no as-built drawings for this project.

Acknowledgment of Addendum
‘ (To be returned with your response)
I %O\W\ /\\ Zo() ST ' , as an authorized representative of
AZM Vo~ \WNJrg J( A | (CC have received this Addendum and fully

ith all the information contained within this Notice.

understand and will ¢ m

— | Date: _|.0 /19“/%31\)

) |
I
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City of Racine
Official Notice #16-2020
Raze 3015 Washington Ave

RACINE ON THE LAKE

City of Racine, Wisconsin

12/04/2020 Published in Newspaper | Published Online

12/07/2020 Published in Newspaper

December 14, 2020 DUE DATE

by 10:00am Bid proposals received after this time will not be considered.
Method of submittal: City of Racine Purchasing - DemandStar ONLY

https://network.demandstar.com/agencies/wisconsin/city-
of-racine-purchasing/procurement-opportunities/01dc3f5¢-
| ed8d-466f-9fa8-3f31a8e08705/

Contact information: Monica G. Santos — Purchasing Agent

City of Racine Purchasing

730 Washington Ave. Room 105

Racine, W1 53403

Office: 262.636.9143 Fax: 262.636.9100

Email: monica.santos@cityofracine.org

Website: http://www.cityofracine.org/purchasing

The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all labor, tools, equipment and all materials,
except as definitively specified to be furnished by others, ready for use, all in accordance with
these specifications, all as attached hereto and all of which the undersigned has examined, the
following work for the compensation indicated.

Firm: 'AZO\fiCVr\ \/\)Fa,K, M\o,; L(_Cr

Name: Ot A?—N 1 A

Address: |53 M ‘wg\ St

City, State, Zip: TN wr S3Y G‘z/
Phone: ___ ¢ - 1~ 493




Email: C‘_,%g)c\\w\ow\ @ zor 16N Ca mPanieS. Copnn
1. Proposal

We propose to provide RAZING AND REMOVAL OF THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING LOCATED AT
3015 Washington Ave., RACINE, WISCONSIN, all in accordance with the specifications, for the
sum shown below.

Dae hunde Cr\ r\inﬁlm:} i’\i»/\e,‘\l/i’\ou_,&&%d < 0uéin "\ W\U\(f’c\ SW'C%’{}\'/ V& Dollars
. 5l
aind 5

$49,717.00

If there are any exceptions, please list:

We guarantee to complete this work in 15 days after written order is given to us.

2. Attachment(s)

Attached are the specifications for razing and removal for the above address

3. Questions

Have you performed any work for the City of Racine in the past? @ NO

Are you part of the Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) Program? YES @
if you answered no, would you like more information? YES @

Are you fully certified with the State of Wisconsin? "Yes/ NO
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4. References

As a part of properly completing the bid, provide the names, addresses, phone numbers and
contact persons for a minimum of two companies or municipalities for which the bidder has
satisfactorily performed work within the past five (5) years.

Company Name: _ C E Geeen Eaniir-

Address: 5000 W, 5 (oL D@I_PCQ <)~\-J, [(M m., lw .
Linde. Fllenz P S e

Contact Person:
g o
Phone Number: 29 L{ e g }5

E-mail: LQ“QM\L@}'CCJKWQV\A{\}{ OB, R P
\

Company Name: Q\‘L\J\) o) ‘p |{<eno Shee
Address: (b3S - S0 B §4 Jnoche

Contact Person: Zonralo  IKAa U i\) ao

Phone Number: 22 - bS5 3 ~H oY '

E-mail: 2 (Nl c:\j‘ LN @ [Cenosha . Oros

Company Name: %‘k . ame< (ﬁ' Al C,li
address:___ S8 She dwn R
Contact Person: ___ K€V . Syarn. (inon
Phone Numher__ o) ~ (557 ~ ISt
E-mail: Scan @ d+ K< 0“}
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BIDDER'S CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that all statements herejn n are made in behalf of:
ZOL AN (Cchinoy

Name of Corporation, Partnership or Person submitting bid

a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of:
Wissconsin

a partnership consisting of:_

an individual trading as:

of the City of Q&O\M State of (1 /¥

that I have examined and carefully prepared this proposal from the

plans and specifications and have checked the same in detail before

submitting this proposal; that I have full authority t7/ ake such statements

and submit this proposal in its (their) behalf, and tements are true and correct

SIGNATURE: —

/ ] Jj \ )
TITLE:.__Memlay—
Sworn and subscribed to before me

this_ (D day of OJC 20 QD

(Levfdamean

tl(tary or ot er officeNauthorized to administer oaths)

SEAL: S-
“““““Z‘z'/.h"zs" My commission eXpireli/é_ (/

¥, Peq, ®
£/ L TYT L)
“% é‘
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